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MEETING WITH DAVID MATHEWS
Wednesday, June 11, 1975

5:30 P. M.

THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN....
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THE WHITE HOUSE  THE PRESITENT HAS SEEN. !+

WASHINGTON

June 11, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

THROUGH 3 DONALD RUMSFELD
FROM: ALAN WOODSC @é < é ;2
SUBJECT: Meeting with Dr., David Mathews, President

of the University of Alabama

1. In your meeting Saturday, June 7, with Bill Walker
and Doug Bennett, you requested that Dr. Mathews
meet with you to discuss his interest in serving
in your Administration. His resume is attached at
Tab A. At that time, you also discussed the comments
of the individuals who have interviewed Dr. Mathews
when he was last in Washington. (Comments attached
at Tab B.)

2. You also requested that Congressmen Buchanan,
Dickinson and Edwards be consulted with regard to
their views of Dr. Mathews. Each of them have indi-
cated that they would strongly support Mathews'
nomination.

3. During the meeting, there was some concern expressed
that since Mathews was a young man he might use a
federal appointment as a springboard to political
activity in the Democratic party after leaving the
Administration. I understand that you wish to dis-
cuss that matter with him at this meeting.
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